# UCCS University Center Advisory Board Minutes

UC 304 2/14/2019 • 3:00 PM

#### CALL TO ORDER - 3:03PM

Jacob Godino, Sierra Brown, Kimberly Reeves, Darius Pardner, Randy Rosso, Irina Amouzou, Alejandro Dejesus, Stephen Holmes, Amandine Habben, Ray Fisco

#### WELCOME BACK

#### **REVIEW OF MINUTES**

Stephen: Minutes did not get sent out, they are posted on the UC web page

#### REVIEW OF AGENDA

### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

## **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

# 1) Meeting Time:

Stephen - 2pm - 4pm is the best block of time on Thursdays. 6 of 9 people can make it because any other time during the week there are 4 or less. I would like to keep the meeting at 3pm on Thursdays.

#### 2) UC Programming Updates:

Ray - Hosted Adulting 101 around healthy relations, "Swipe Right, Modern Dating" today. 27 attendees. Very successful. I think there are a lot of factors that made it a successful event - the time helped, the topic, food, and the presenters.

Alejandro - This is the most successful program in our adulting 101 series. I was tasked to create a master plan to include university programming, as well as late night programming. Our flagship programs are bingo nights, Finals Fuels, UC Premiere night - I am starting to plan that for August. We also have a grant program that provides funds for programming in the UC for clubs and organizations. I am working with Annie to leverage the front desk to promote programming in the UC and other programs. The idea is to designate specialists for each info desk position. Examples: social media specialist, word of mouth, outreach specialist. We have

another bingo night in March. A "leases" theme is next for Adulting 101 class. Eric Newhouse will present from Housing. For Finals Fuel, we plan to bring bring back the henna artist, caricature, DHS pays for all food.

Stephen: Sierra how did your meeting go with Chancellor Reddy about discussing space in the UC? Sierra: I told Chancellor Reddy that it would not benefit students to move Student Life out of it's space. We like the idea of the Career Development Center being in the UC. We provided some ideas: moving Scribe up to the third floor, where they used to be and provide them with a larger space. Then move the Copy Center to the basement. Knock down that wall that divides the Scribe and the Copy Center to create a space for the CDC. Also another idea was to move the game room elsewhere and use that space for the CDC office. IT will still be moving to across the street and the the old IT space could be used for executive offices that run the CDC.

# 3) Café 65 Update

Alejandro: This committee will help leverage decisions on the space. Picking colors. Also we are looking to rename the space too. Right now we are just talking conceptions - floor, furniture, what's on the walls - student art?

Darius: I would like to see some TV's in this space.

Alejandro: We have talked about a video wall but the discussion is where do we put the video wall?

- 4) Committee Policy and Services Review
  - a. Review University Center procedures and guidelines for adjustments/feedback

Stephen: Can you please explain what this committee would be doing? Alejandro: Fo the committee, it would be most useful to become familiar with the most focused on policies and procedures. Freedom of speech policy. Bulletin board policy.

Sierra: Where is the form for the UC Grant?

Alejandro: MLC, under the UC portal

#### SPECIAL ORDERS

**PUBLIC** 

ADJOURN 3:36PM